Tracz Malox .

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Monday, February 13, 2023 11:.03 AM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number

Approved by

Deliver to

ltems in order

Total

113-2126774-3385000
113-0117151-4849077

Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

3
$100.77

Approved items

x] % Trade Quest Plastic Clipboard Transparent Color Letter Size Low Profile Clip (Pack
= of 6) (Assorted)
$13.95 | Qty: 1

[x] £ Dry & Dry [2 LBS] Blue Premium Indicating Silica Gel Beads(Industry Standard 2-4
= mm) - Reusable Desiccant Beads Silica Gel Desiccant
$17.99 | Qty: 2

[x] ; Brother Genuine P-touch, TZe-231 4 Pack Tape (TZE2314PKB) '2\"(0.47\") x 26.2 ft.
= (8m) 4-Pack Laminated P-Touch Tape, Black on White, Perfect for Indoor or Qutdoor

Use, Water Resistant, TZE2314PK, TZE231
$48.45 | Qty: 1

Your Account  Amazon.com ' Help
1
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2/2/23,12:21 PM

Industrial & Scientific

Dry & Dry [2 LBS] Blue Premium Indicating Silica Gel Beads(Industry Standard 2-4 mm) - Reusable Desiccant Beads Silica Gel D...

Hello

Janitorial & Facilities

Safety Supplies

industrial & Scientific ¥+ Search Amazon

Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Industrial & Scientific » Lab & Scientific Products > Lab Supplies & Consumables > Lab Consumables » Desiccants

https://www.amazon.com/Premium-Indicating-Silica-Industry-Standard/dp/B013L31PQ0/ref=

Roll over image to zoom in

Dry & Dry [2 LBS] Blue Premium
Indicating Silica Gel Beads(Industry
Standard 2-4 mm) - Reusable Desiccant
Beads Silica Gel Desiccant

Visit the Dry & Dry Store

1,935 ratings | 60 answered questions

$‘| 799

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Save 10% on 2 select item(s) Shop items

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $3759 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No annual fee.

Size: 2 LBS

| 2LBS 3.6 LBS 3.7L8S 6 LBS 8LBS 16 LBS
321BS 44 LBS 64 LBS

Brand Dry & Dry

Capacity 1 Quarts

Product 2"Dx 5"Wx 7.5"H

Dimensions

Item Weight 1.81 Pounds

Operation Mode Standard

About this item

¢ Silica Gel Beads Size: 2-4 mm; These are not the fine powder type
for drying flowers; Do not use them for drying flowers; You can
place the beads inside organza bags, muslin bags, or any other
breathable bags; Replacement desiccant for air dryers and
compressors

o |ndicating Blue silica gel beads will change to Pink when 50-60%
absorbed with moisture; Still almost half more capacity is left to
absorb moisture even after color change; Blue Beads contain less
than 0.3% Cobalt Chloride which may pose health risk if ingested
in large quantities; Do not use for food or medication

e Beads can be Reactivated by Placing in the Oven for 0.5 to 2 hours

at 200 to 250F Or Microwave for 10 Minutes at Defrost Mode;
Don't use over 250F in the Oven; Depending on the beads'
condition, they may take shorter than the recommended time;
Please check the beads' color periodically

e Beads are stored in an Air-Tight Sealed Container for Long-term
Preservation and Protection; Handle in the jug for easy carry and
pour; Packaging jugs are made in the USA

o [Warranty Information] Our products are supported with new
replacement or full refund with no time limits if they don’t work

Additional Details

Small Business

&‘é‘ This product is from a small business brand. Support small.
Learn more

Material Handling

$18.99
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Dry & Dry(Silicagel Factory)

0

Educational Supplies

$‘| 799

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
February 8

Or fastest delivery Saturday,
February 4. Order within 11 hrs
39 mins

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 2

Add to Cart

\ Buy Now )

& Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by Dry & Dry(Silicagel Fa...

Details

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Enjoy fast, FREE
. delivery, exclusive
Prime  deals and award-
~—7 winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

(] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List .

New (2) from

$17.99 FREE Shipping on
orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Other Sellers on Amazon

Add to Cart

Have one to seli?

Sell on Amazon

_lpo_1?pd_rd_w=wPzUr&content-id=amzn1.sym.116f5...

1/9



2/13/23, 8:58 AM

Office Products v  Plastic Clip Boar

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies = Printers, Ink & Toner

Projectors

audible™

Trade Quest Plastic Clipboard Transparent Color Letter Size Low Profile Clip (Pack of 6) (Assorted)

Lists

Get this deat »

717 - 1 month frea
H‘Wﬁ L 3 months free

« Back to results

|i Trade Quest
et Plastic

ii Clipboard
- Transparent

Color Letter
Size Low Profile
Clip (Pack of 6)
(Assorted)

Visit the Trade Quest Global
Corp Store

[}

N

2,091
ratings
| 12 answered questions

Choice ' for "tr...

Price: $13.95
FREE Returns

Don't forget to
checkout with Pay by
Invoice - with no
interest or fees.

9 Inches x 12.5 Inches -
Letter size, easy to stack
and organize

Assorted Pack Contains
One Blue, Pink, Purple,
Red, Green and Orange
Clipboard

Smooth surface and
edges with rounded
corners - Retractable
hanging loop

Durable polished metal
low profite clip with
sturdy long-lasting spring
Rubberized clip corners

Roll over image to zoom in

for a more secure grip -
Holds up to'80-100
sheets of regular paper

Top reviews for
business

fo)

{ AZ Healthy
& shopper

$13.95
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday, February 21 if
you spend $25 on items shipped by
Amazon

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow, February
14. Order within 11 hrs 32 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock.

Qty: 1
Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

ﬂ Secure transaction

Sold by Trade Quest Global Corp and
Fulfilled by Amazon.

Seller Credentials:

889 certification, Classified Small
Business

Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement within 30 days
of receipt

[} Add a gift receipt for easy returns

| Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Sunnyclip Clipboard with Storage, Real

Hinge & 2 Compartment, Letter Size Plas...

Wirdrryr 7,016
prime
Shop now

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/Trade-Quest-Clipboard-Transparent-Assorted/dp/B01GQJ2DHG/ref=sr_1_3?crid=MTOEU5JG2QGE&keywords=Plastic+Cli...

177



